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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 8:51 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Subject: LOP transfer
Attachments: LOP Case Transfer 2400 Union Street 12-15-2015.docx; LOP Case Transfer 2400 Union 

Street 12-15-2015.docx; RE: ATT UST Abandonement at 2150 Webster Street Oakland

Hello Jerry, 
 
I just received this document from the City of Oakland Fire. A UST was removed on 7/2013 by Oakland Fire and the UST 
tank closure report was just submitted to Oakland Fire on 12/2015, then forwarded to me by Sheryl Skillern. Attached 
you will find the LOP transfer form and a pdf of the tank closure report. I do not know why it took 2 years to complete 
the UST closure report? Now you know as much as I do about this site.  
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Cheers, 

Steven Plunkett 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  

Phone: (510) 383-1767 
Mobile: (510) 589-5197 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org  
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"When I see an adult on a bicycle,  
I do not despair for the future of the human race.” 
~H.G. Wells 
 


